JOHN J. McCLOY
ONE -CHASE MANHATTAN PLAZA
NEW YORKX 5. N. Y.

May 25, 1964

~RERCONATAND -CONPIDENT AL~

Dear Lee:

Herewith are papers which I have had in

. connection with Redlich's file, namely, FBI REPORTS |

dated April Ist; April 2nd; April 3rd; April 6th and
April 12th, 1964. They should be added to the other
parts of the file which I have heretofore returned.

Sincerely ,.
P La

- Enclosures (54 - as stated above)

Mr. J. Lee Rankin, General Counsel
Pre51dent s Commission on the Assassination
of President Kennedy
Veterans of Foreign Wars Building

200 Maryland Avenue, N. E.
Washington, D. C.

[N KISV



